FORM B - BUILDING

MASSACHUSETTS HISTORICAL COMMISSION 294 Washington Street, Boston, MA 02108

Area	Form no.
	46-38

		od <u>l</u> kamager	Lagra Inad	
				r spojekter
nd to the has a small				node e.
dile agle				
Mithe Mouse				7.1
	F			
7.5				
			•	T.
esall cro	ss streets	and other b	ouildings	Date

	Northampton
anan Kingg	3 174 Island Rd.
	ic Name
	riginal residence
1	resent residence
	hip: T Private individual Private organization
	Public
	nke gia <u>distributione di la co</u> r S riginal Owner sat con la
ate	SAL BROOM SPTION: STOR L BAS VILLER DASSIES 1884-95 SALAR MARKET
e Grand and 💆	ource Atlases
	si seud eidi C arook muse en bag
Arch	itect
Exte	rior wall fabric clapboard
outb	ouildings
Majo	or alterations (with dates)
Move	ed Date
Appr	rox. acreage one acre or less
	ting <u>kklada (kka na data (maso. Taé </u>

of qlor geographical features. The column indicate north.

beauto zew one selse 2081 end no example.

TSLAND RD		
	\boxtimes	5
		Λ
		N

Recorded by	E. Lonergan		
Organization	NHC	<u> </u>	
Date	June 1980		

ARCHITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE (describe important architectural features and evaluate in terms of other buildings within community)

The house is $2\frac{1}{2}$ stories in height with gable end to the street. The front gable is covered with scalloped boarding and has a small round-headed window. The other windows on the house are rectangular with two over two sashes, except for a bay window on the eastern side of the house. A one-story porch extends across the facade and along the eastern side to the bay window. The porch has a hipped roof, square posts and balustrade.

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE (explain the role owners played in local or state history and how the building relates to the development of the community)

Around the turn of the century the Ox Bow section of Northampton was developed to its present state. Island Rd. was extended westerly and a short, dead end street, Ferry Ave., was appended on the southern side, This residential development was a consequence of the expansion of the wood processing industries located at the Ox Bow. These were the Connecticut Valley Lumber Co. and the Mt. Tom Sulphite Pulp Co.

This house first appears on the 1895 atlas and was owned and occupied by Henry Mooney, a wood dealer.

BIBLIOGRAPHY and/or REFERENCES

1884 and 1895 Atlases. Northampton Directory: 1885-86, 1895-96.